



U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

April 5, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 2054

Re: Cirilo Garcia Garcia v. Jefferson B. Sessions, III, Attorney General,
S.Ct No. 17-984

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on January 9, 2018. Although the government waived its right to file a response, the Court has requested that a response be filed. The government's response is now due on April 12, 2018.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time to and including May 14, 2018, within which to file the government's response.

This extension is requested to complete preparation of the government's response, which was delayed because of the heavy press of earlier assigned cases to the attorneys handling this matter.

Sincerely,

Noel J. Francisco
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

17-0984
GARCIA, CIRILO GARCIA
JEFFERSON B. SESSIONS, III, ATTORNEY
GENERAL

JOSEPH C. HANSEN
GIBSON DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
555 MISSION STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-0921
415-393-8380
JHANSEN@GIBSONDUNN.COM

ROBERT N. HOCHMAN
SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
ONE SOUTH DEARBORN
CHICAGO, IL 60603
312-853-7000
RHOCHMAN@SIDLEY.COM

CHARLES ROTH
NATIONAL IMMIGRANT JUSTICE CENTER
208 SOUTH LASALLE STREET
SUITE 1818
CHICAGO, IL 60604
312-660-1613
CROTH@HEARTLANDALLIANCE.ORG